
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85391554605 
Meeting ID: 853 9155 4605 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 896 1763 8865 
Passcode: 5324213 

  
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 
and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 

 
Page 1 of 3 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) SEPTEMBER 26, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

5.0) PUBLIC HEARING: POLICE STATION RENOVATION  

5.1) MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING 

5.2) PROCEEDINGS 

5.3) MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING 

6.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

6.1) RESOLUTION 2022-59: AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A CERTAIN LOAN AGREEMENT, 

PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $2,200,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE 

PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2022, AND PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES TO PAY THE 

SAME 

6.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR GIS SERVICES (P & Z) THROUGH 

09/23/22 IN THE AMOUNT OF $476.00 

6.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO HR GREEN FOR GIS SERVICES (WATER DEPT.)  

THROUGH 09/23/22 IN THE AMOUNT OF $353.00 

6.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL: PAYMENT TO MARTING GARDNER ARCHITECTURE FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,018.90 FOR THE 

POLICE STATION RENOVATION 

6.5) RESOLUTION 2022-67: AWARDING THE CONTRACT FOR THE ANAMOSA POLICE STATION 

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT TO DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION AND AUTHROIZING 

THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE APPROPIATE DOCUMENTS 

7.0) NEW BUSINESS 

7.1) RESOLUTION 2022-64: APPROVING DEDICATION OF PUBLIC STREETS, LOTS, LAND 

DONATION AND UTILITIES AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85391554605


CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 3 

EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IA FOR MEADOW RIDGE 

EIGHTH ADDITION 

 

 

7.2) RESOLUTION 2022-60: OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL TAX REVENUE 

FUND FOR PAYMENT OF ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT FINANCED 

OBLIGATIONS WHICH SHALL COME DUE IN THE NEXT SUCCEDING FISCAL YEAR FOR 

FAREWAY STORES INC  

7.3) RESOLUTION 2022-61: OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL TAX REVENUE 

FUND FOR PAYMENT OF ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT FINANCED 

OBLIGATIONS WHICH SHALL COME DUE IN THE NEXT SUCCEDING FISCAL YEAR FOR 

RICKLEFS 416 CHAMBER DR  

7.4) RESOLUTION 2022-62: OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL TAX REVENUE 

FUND FOR PAYMENT OF ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT FINANCED 

OBLIGATIONS WHICH SHALL COME DUE IN THE NEXT SUCCEDING FISCAL YEAR FOR 

KRAUS 412 CHAMBER DR  

7.5) RESOLUTION 2022-63: OBLIGATING FUNDS FROM THE URBAN RENEWAL TAX REVENUE 

FUND FOR PAYMENT OF ANNUAL APPROPRIATION TAX INCREMENT FINANCED 

OBLIGATIONS WHICH SHALL COME DUE IN THE NEXT SUCCEDING FISCAL YEAR FOR 

BLUE MAX 106 E MAIN ST  

7.6) RESOLUTION 2022-65: APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT TO THE PARK BOARD TO FILL 

TERM ENDING OCTOBER 15, 2025 

7.7) RESOLTUTION 2022-66: APPROVING THE CREATION OF TWO (2) SEASONAL PART-TIME 

EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTENT FOR THE WINTER 2022 

SEASON 

7.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL:  APPLICATION OF DYLAN KULA TO JOIN THE ANAMOSA 

VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

7.9) DISUCSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: SENIOR DINING CENTER LIGHTING 

7.10) REVIEW AND POSSIBE ACTION: QUARTERLY PAYMENT TO JONES COUNTY ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,750.00 

7.11) REVIEW AND POSSIBLE ACTION: GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS AT ORIGINAL BUILDING 

PORTION AT FIRE DEPARTMENT 

7.12) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: TRICK-OR-TREAT IN ANAMOSA 

7.13) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

8.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

8.1) DISCUSSION: DESIGNATED CITY ENGINEER 

9.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 3 of 3 

9.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

9.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

10.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

11.0) ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
September 26, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session September 12, 2022, at the Anamosa Library 
and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Jeff Stout, Alan Zumbach, and Teresa Tuetken. Absent: Kay Smith, 
Brooke Gombert. Also present were Michon Jackson, City Administrator/Clerk, Penny Lode, Deputy Treasurer, 
Brandon Schrader, Deputy Clerk. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held 
electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.   
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Tuetken to approve the minutes of the September 12, 2022, Regular City Council 
meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Resolution 2022-57 agreement for the sale of general 
obligation corporate purpose bonds, series 2022 thereunder. Maggie Berger of Speer Financial gave a virtual 
presentation/recommendation. Roll Vote:  Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Tuetken.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving backflow preventer installation on sewer line at the fire 
department by Boomerang. Robert Young recommended that it would take the liability off the city.  Ayes: All.  
Nays: None.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving pay application Fire Station Addition Phase1 Amendment 
#2 to Shive Hattery in the amount of $11,128.56 Roll vote:  All.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Stout approving change order #2 to Boomerang Corporation for the Fire 
Department sewage ejector for $24,451.00.  Ayes: All.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving Professional Services through 08/19/22 for Sycamore St 
resurfacing & ADA ramps in the amount of $6,687.08. Nancy Shaffer questioned ADA compliance; Josh with 
HR Green will look into compliance.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Zumbach approving Professional Services through 08/19/22 for the sidewalk 
extension in the amount of $952.00 Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Professional Services through 08/19/2022 for the sidewalk 
program in the amount of $1020.00.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving pay request #2 for Old Dubuque Rd Extension to Boomerang 
Corp in the Amount of $214,126.62.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving change order/quote for downspouts at Fire Department 
Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. Crump wants Shive Hattery to pay for half if not all of this. Michon will 
follow up. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

Motion by Stout, seconded by Tuetken approving the public meeting for 10/10/2022 for the renovation to the 
Anamosa Police Station.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Ordinance 954 adopting the “Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Anamosa, Iowa” (3rd Reading) Roll Vote: Stout, Gombert, Crump, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays: none. 
Motion carried. 
 
HR Green provided status updates on projects.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving Resolution 2022-58 approving the hiring of contracted 
employee for the City Hall to assist with Financial Reporting. Roll Vote: Zumbach, Tuetken, Crump, Gombert, 
Stout. Nays: None. Motion carried 
 
Review and Approval of Municipal Advisory Statement of Qualifications from Independent Public Advisors 
LLC will be revisited later.  
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving Fire Department web application and wall map scope of 
service authorization of fire hydrant’s locations.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving application by Ronald Lilly to join Anamosa Fire 
Department.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving current bills.  Ayes: all.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
City Administrator’s Report. 
 
Tony Amsler & Steve Bradley addressed the council about their candidacies for State Office. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm.       
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, Deputy City Treasurer 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth BPA GO CP LA  

-1- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

MINUTES FOR MEETING TO 
AUTHORIZE BOND PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT  

419786-66 

Anamosa, Iowa 

September 26, 2022 

The City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, met on September 26, 2022, at ______ 
o’clock __.m., at the ________________________________________, Anamosa, Iowa. 

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor, and the roll was called showing the 
following members of the City Council present and absent: 

Present:      

Absent:   . 

After due consideration and discussion, Council Member _________________________ 
introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Council Member 
__________________________.  The Mayor put the question upon the adoption of said 
resolution, and the roll being called, the following Council Members voted: 

Ayes:      

Nays:   . 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted, as hereinafter set out. 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth BPA GO CP LA  

-2- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-59 

Resolution approving Bond Purchase Agreement for the sale of General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 thereunder   

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa (the “City”), in Jones County, State of Iowa heretofore 
proposed to enter into a general obligation corporate purpose loan agreement (the “Loan 
Agreement”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to borrow 
money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $2,200,000 for the purpose of paying the 
costs, to that extent, of (i) constructing street, water system, sanitary sewer system, storm water 
drainage and sidewalk improvements; and (ii) acquiring and installing street lighting, signage and 
signalization improvements; and pursuant to law and duly published notice of the proposed action 
has held a hearing thereon on July 25, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been prepared by Dorsey 
& Whitney LLP (the “Disclosure Counsel”) as bond and disclosure counsel to the City and Speer 
Financial, Inc. as municipal financial advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”) to facilitate the sale of 
General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) in evidence of the 
obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement, and the City Council has made provision for the 
approval of the P.O.S. and has authorized its use by UMB Bank, n.a. (the “Underwriter”), as the 
underwriter of the issuance of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, a certain Bond Purchase Agreement (the “Bond Purchase Agreement”) has 
been prepared to set forth the terms of the Bonds and the understanding between the City and the 
Underwriter with respect to the purchase thereof and it is now necessary to make provision for the 
approval of the Bond Purchase Agreement and its execution and delivery;  

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, as 
follows: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Bond Purchase Agreement in 
substantially the form as has been presented to the City Council.  The Mayor and the City Clerk 
are hereby authorized to execute the Bond Purchase Agreement on behalf of the City and to deliver 
the same to the Underwriter. 

Section 2. Further action with respect to the authorization of the Loan Agreement and 
the issuance of the Bonds is hereby adjourned to the City Council meeting on October 10, 2022. 

Section 3. All resolutions and orders or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of 
this resolution, to the extent of such conflict, are hereby repealed. 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth BPA GO CP LA  

-3- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

Section 4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 

Passed and approved September 26, 2022. 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 

  
City Clerk 

 

• • • • 

At the conclusion of the meeting and upon motion and vote, the City Council adjourned. 
 
 

  
Mayor 

Attest: 
 
       
City Clerk 



Anamosa / 419786-66 / Auth BPA GO CP LA  

-4- 
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF IOWA 
COUNTY OF JONES SS: 
CITY OF ANAMOSA 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Anamosa, do hereby certify that as such I have 
in my possession or have access to the complete corporate records of the City and of its Council 
and officers and that I have carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with those corporate 
records and that the transcript hereto attached is a true, correct and complete copy of all the 
corporate records relating to the City Council’s approval of a bond purchase agreement, and that 
the transcript hereto attached contains a true, correct and complete statement of all the measures 
adopted and proceedings, acts and things had, done and performed up to the present time with 
respect thereto. 

WITNESS MY HAND this _____ day of ___________________, 2022. 

  
City Clerk



 

801 Grand Avenue | Suite 4100 | Des Moines, IA | 50309-8002 | T 515.283.1000 | F 515.283.1060 | dorsey.com 

 
 
September 21, 2022 
 
 
Via Email 
Michon Jackson 
City Administrator/City Hall 
Anamosa, Iowa 

Re: General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
  Our File No. 419786-66 

Dear Michon: 

We have prepared and attach proceedings related to the action to be taken on the approval 
of a bond purchase agreement for the General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 
at the September 26, 2022 City Council meeting. 

 
The proceedings attached include the following items: 

1. Minutes of the meeting, followed by the resolution providing for the approval of a 
bond purchase agreement with UMB Bank, n.a.   

2. Attestation Certificate attesting to the validity of the transcript.  

Please take the time to review the proposed Bond Purchase Agreement (which we are 
drafting as disclosure council) and will follow soon by email and contact me to discuss as needed.   

As these proceedings are completed, please return on fully executed copy to our office. 

If you have any questions, please contact Erin Regan, Cheryl Ritter or me. 

Best regards, 
 
 
John P. Danos 

Attachments 

cc: Speer Financial, Inc. 
 UMB Bank, n.a. 
 James Smith / Jennifer Block 
  
 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 1 - 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the “Disclosure Certificate”) is executed and 
delivered by the City of Anamosa, Iowa (the “Issuer”), in connection with the issuance of 
$2,200,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”), dated 
October 25, 2022.  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to a resolution of the Issuer approved on 
October 10, 2022 (the “Resolution”).  The Issuer covenants and agrees as follows: 
 

Section 1. Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate.  This Disclosure Certificate is being 
executed and delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the Holders and Beneficial Owners of the 
Bonds and in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with S.E.C. Rule 15c2-
12. 
 

Section 2. Definitions.  In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which 
apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this 
Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 

 
“Annual Report” shall mean any Annual Report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, 

and as described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. 

“Beneficial Owner” shall mean any person which (a) has the power, directly or 
indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any Bonds 
(including persons holding Bonds through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries), 
or (b) is treated as the owner of any Bonds for federal income tax purposes. 
 

“Dissemination Agent” shall mean the Dissemination Agent, if any, designated in 
writing by the Issuer and which has filed with the Issuer a written acceptance of such 
designation. 

 
“EMMA” shall mean the MSRB’s Electronic Municipal Market Access system 

available at http://emma.msrb.org. 
 
“Financial Obligation” shall mean a (i) debt obligation, (ii) derivative instrument 

entered into in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an 
existing or planned debt obligation, or, (iii) guarantee of either (i) or (ii).  The term 
“Financial Obligation” shall not include municipal securities as to which a final official 
statement has been provided to the MSRB pursuant to the Rule. 
 

“Holders” shall mean the registered holders of the Bonds, as recorded in the 
registration books of the Registrar. 
 

“Listed Events” shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure 
Certificate. 
 

“Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board” or “MSRB” shall mean the Municipal 
Securities Rulemaking Board, 1300 I Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20005. 
 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 2 - 

“Participating Underwriter” shall mean any of the original underwriters of the 
Bonds required to comply with the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds. 

“Rule” shall mean Rule 15c2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended 
from time to time. 
 

“State” shall mean the State of Iowa. 
 

Section 3. Provision of Annual Reports.   

(a) To the extent such information is customarily prepared by the Issuer and is 
made publicly available, not later than June 30 (the “Submission Deadline”) of each year 
following the end of the 2021-2022 fiscal year, the Issuer shall, or shall cause the 
Dissemination Agent (if any) to, file on EMMA an electronic copy of its Annual Report 
which is consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate in a 
format and accompanied by such identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB.  
The Annual Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate documents 
comprising a package, and may cross-reference other information as provided in Section 
4 of this Disclosure Certificate; provided that the audited financial statements of the 
Issuer may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report and later than 
the Submission Deadline if they are not available by that date.  If the Issuer’s fiscal year 
changes, it shall give notice of such change in the same manner as for a Listed Event 
under Section 5(c), and the Submission Deadline beginning with the subsequent fiscal 
year will become one year following the end of the changed fiscal year. 

(b) If the Issuer has designated a Dissemination Agent, then not later than 
fifteen (15) business days prior to the Submission Deadline, the Issuer shall provide the 
Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent.   

(c) If the Issuer is unable to provide an Annual Report by the Submission 
Deadline, in a timely manner thereafter, the Issuer shall, or shall cause the Dissemination 
Agent (if any) to, file a notice on EMMA stating that there has been a failure to provide 
an Annual Report on or before the Submission Deadline. 

Section 4. Content of Annual Reports.  The Issuer’s Annual Report shall contain or 
include by reference the following: 

 
(a) The Audited Financial Statements of the Issuer for the prior fiscal year, 

prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board as modified in accordance with the governmental 
accounting standards promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board or as 
otherwise provided under State law, as in effect from time to time, or, if and to the extent 
such audited financial statements have not been prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, noting the discrepancies therefrom and the effect thereof.  
If the Issuer’s audited financial statements are not available by the Submission Deadline, 
the Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial information (which may include any 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 3 - 

annual filing information required by State law) accompanied by a notice that the audited 
financial statements are not yet available, and the audited financial statements shall be filed 
on EMMA when they become available. 
 
 (b) other financial information and operating data regarding the Issuer of the 
type presented in the final official statement distributed in connection with the primary 
offering of the Bonds; provided, however, other than information included in its audited 
financial statements, the Issuer does not customarily prepare or make publicly available, 
most of the information in the final official statement, and accordingly no financial 
information or operating data (other than that normally included in the audited financial 
statements) will be provided by the Issuer in the Annual Report other than the following: 
 
SOCIOECONOMIC INFORMATION 

Employment 
Major City Employers 
Employment by Industry 
Employment by Occupation 
Annual Average Unemployment Rates 

Housing 
Home Values 
Mortgage Status 

Income and Benefits 
Family Income 
Household Income 

Agriculture 
Average Value Per Acre 

Local Option Sales Tax 
Local Option Tax Receipts 

Retail Sales 
Retail Taxable Sales 

 
DEBT INFORMATION 

Debt Limitation 
Summary of Outstanding General Obligation Bonded Debt 
General Obligation Debt 
Statement of Bonded Indebtedness 
TIF-backed Development Agreements 

 
PROPERTY ASSESSMENT AND TAX INFORMATION 

Property Tax Assessment 
Percentages for Taxable Valuation After Rollbacks 

Property Tax Collection 
Actual (100%) Valuations for the City 
Taxable (Rollback) Valuations for the City 
Tax Extensions and Collections 
Principal Taxpayers 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 4 - 

Levy Limits 
Property Tax Rates 

 
FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Cash Basis Statement of Activities and Net Position Governmental Activities 
Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements, and Changes in Cash Balances 

General Funds 

Any or all of the items listed above may be included by specific reference to other documents, 
including official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities, which are 
available on EMMA or are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  If the document 
included by reference is a final official statement, it must be available on EMMA.  The Issuer shall 
clearly identify each such other document so included by reference. 
 

Section 5. Reporting of Significant Events. 
 

(a) Pursuant to the provisions of this Section 5, the Issuer shall give, or cause 
to be given, notice of the occurrence of any of the following events with respect to the 
Bonds: 

(1)  Principal and interest payment delinquencies. 

(2)  Non-payment related defaults, if material. 

(3)  Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 
difficulties. 

(4)  Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties. 

(5)  Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to 
perform. 

(6)  Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service 
of proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS 
Form 5701-TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax 
status of the security, or other material events affecting the tax status of the security. 

(7)  Modifications to rights of security holders, if material. 

(8)  Bond calls, if material, and tender offers. 

(9)  Defeasances. 

(10)  Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the 
securities, if material. 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 5 - 

(11)  Rating changes. 

(12)  Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the 
obligated person. 

Note to paragraph (12):  For the purposes of the event identified in subparagraph 
(12), the event is considered to occur when any of the following occur:  the 
appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer for an obligated person in 
a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under 
state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed 
jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person, 
or if such jurisdiction has been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and 
officials or officers in possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court 
or governmental authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of 
reorganization, arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental authority 
having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of 
the obligated person. 

(13)   The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition 
involving an obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of 
the obligated person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a 
definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive 
agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material. 

(14)   Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of 
name of a trustee, if material. 

(15)  Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, if 
material, or agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or 
other similar terms of a Financial Obligation of the obligated person, any of which 
affect security holders, if material. 

(16)  Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of 
terms, or other similar events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the 
obligated person, any of which reflect financial difficulties. 

(b) If a Listed Event described in Section 5(a) paragraph (2), (7), (8) (but only 
with respect to bond calls under (8)), (10), (13), (14), or (15) has occurred and the Issuer 
has determined that such Listed Event is material under applicable federal securities laws, 
the Issuer shall, in a timely manner but not later than ten business days after the occurrence 
of such Listed Event, promptly file, or cause to be filed, a notice of such occurrence on 
EMMA, with such notice in a format and accompanied by such identifying information as 
prescribed by the MSRB. 

(c) If a Listed Event described in Section 5(a) paragraph (1), (3), (4), (5), (6), 
(8) (but only with respect to tender offers under (8)), (9), (11), (12), or (16) above has 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 6 - 

occurred the Issuer shall, in a timely manner but not later than ten business days after the 
occurrence of such Listed Event, promptly file, or cause to be filed, a notice of such 
occurrence on EMMA, with such notice in a format and accompanied by such identifying 
information as prescribed by the MSRB.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed 
Events described in Section (5)(a) paragraphs (8) and (9) need not be given under this 
subsection any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to Holders 
of affected Bonds pursuant to the Resolution. 

Section 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation.  The Issuer’s obligations under this 
Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in 
full of all of the Bonds or upon the Issuer’s receipt of an opinion of nationally recognized bond 
counsel to the effect that, because of legislative action or final judicial action or administrative 
actions or proceedings, the failure of the Issuer to comply with the terms hereof will not cause 
Participating Underwriters to be in violation of the Rule or other applicable requirements of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.   

 
Section 7. Dissemination Agent.  The Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage 

a Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, 
and may discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination Agent.  
The Dissemination Agent shall not be responsible in any manner for the content of any notice or 
Annual Report prepared by the Issuer pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate.  The initial 
Dissemination Agent shall be Speer Financial, Inc. 

 
Section 8. Amendment; Waiver.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 

Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this 
Disclosure Certificate may be waived, provided that the following conditions are satisfied: 

 
(a) (i)  the amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in 

circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in 
the identity, nature or status of an obligated person with respect to the Bonds, or the type 
of business conducted; (ii) the undertaking, as amended or taking into account such waiver, 
would, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, have complied with the 
requirements of the Rule at the time of the original issuance of the Bonds, after taking into 
account any amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in 
circumstances; and (iii) the amendment or waiver either (1) is approved by a majority of 
the Holders, or (2) does not, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, 
materially impair the interests of the Holders or Beneficial Owners; or  

  
(b) the amendment or waiver is necessary to comply with modifications to or 

interpretations of the provisions of the Rule as announced by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

 
In the event of any amendment or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the 

Issuer shall describe such amendment in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as applicable, 
a narrative explanation of the reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type (or 
in the case of a change of accounting principles, on the presentation) of financial information or 
operating data being presented by the Issuer.  In addition, if the amendment relates to the 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 7 - 

accounting principles to be followed in preparing audited financial statements, (i) notice of such 
change shall be given in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c), and (ii) the 
Annual Report for the year in which the change is made will present a comparison or other 
discussion in narrative form (and also, if feasible, in quantitative form) describing or illustrating 
the material differences between the audited financial statements as prepared on the basis of the 
new accounting principles and those prepared on the basis of the former accounting principles. 

Section 9. Additional Information.  Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be 
deemed to prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of 
dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or 
including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event, 
in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate.  If the Issuer chooses to include 
any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in addition to that 
which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall have no obligation 
under this Certificate to update such information or include it in any future Annual Report or notice 
of occurrence of a Listed Event. 
 

Section 10. Default.  In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision 
of this Disclosure Certificate, any Holder or Beneficial Owner may take such actions as may be 
necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to 
cause the Issuer to comply with its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate.  Direct, indirect, 
consequential and punitive damages shall not be recoverable by any person for any default 
hereunder and are hereby waived to the extent permitted by law.  A default under this Disclosure 
Certificate shall not be deemed an event of default under the Resolution, and the sole remedy under 
this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any failure of the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure 
Certificate shall be an action to compel performance. 
 

Section 11. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent.  The 
Dissemination Agent, if any, shall have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this 
Disclosure Certificate, and the Issuer agrees to indemnify and save the Dissemination Agent, its 
officers, directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and liabilities which 
it may incur arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties hereunder, 
including the costs and expenses (including attorneys’ fees) of defending against any claim of 
liability, but excluding liabilities due to the Dissemination Agent’s negligence or willful 
misconduct.  The obligations of the Issuer under this Section shall survive resignation or removal 
of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the Bonds. 
 

Section 12. Beneficiaries.  This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit 
of the Issuer, the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriters and Holders and Beneficial 
Owners from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 
 

Dated:  October 25, 2022 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 



Anamosa/419786-66/ CDC under $10 Million 

- 8 - 

By____________________________________ 
    Mayor 

Attest: 

By____________________________________ 
   City Clerk 
  



LOAN AGREEMENT 

This Loan Agreement is entered into as of October 25, 2022 by and between the City of Anamosa, 
Iowa (the “City”), and UMB Bank, n.a., Kansas City, Missouri (the “Purchaser”).  The parties agree as 
follows: 

1. The Purchaser shall loan to the City the sum of $2,200,000 and the City’s obligation to 
repay hereunder shall be evidenced by the issuance of General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, 
Series 2022 in the aggregate principal amount of $2,200,000 (the “Bonds”). 

2. The City has adopted a resolution on October 10, 2022 (the “Resolution”) authorizing 
and approving this Loan Agreement and providing for the issuance of the Bonds and the levy of taxes to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds for the purpose or purposes set forth in the Resolution.  
The Resolution is incorporated herein by reference, and the parties agree to abide by the terms and 
provisions of the Resolution.  In and by the Resolution, provision has been made for the levy of a 
sufficient continuing annual tax on all the taxable property within the City for the payment of the 
principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same will respectively become due. 

3. The Bonds, in substantially the form set forth in the Resolution, shall be executed and 
delivered to or on behalf of the Purchaser to evidence the City’s obligation to repay the amounts payable 
hereunder.  The Bonds shall be dated October 25, 2022, shall be in denominations of $5,000 or integral 
multiples thereof, shall bear interest, shall be payable as to principal on the dates and in the amounts, 
shall be subject to prepayment prior to maturity and shall contain such other terms and provisions as 
provided in the Bonds and the Resolution. 

4. This Loan Agreement is executed pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the 
Code of Iowa and shall be read and construed as conforming to all provisions and requirements of the 
statute. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto affixed our signatures all as of the date first above 
written. 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

By____________________________________ 
Mayor 

Attest: 

_______________________________________ 
City Clerk 

UMB BANK, N.A. 
Kansas City, Missouri 
 
By____________________________________ 
  (Signature) 

              
 _______________________________________ 

 (Print Name and Title) 



REGISTRAR / PAYING AGENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this October 25, 2022 (the “Dated Date”) by and 
between the City of Anamosa, Iowa hereinafter called “ISSUER”, and UMB Bank, n.a., a national banking 
association with its principal payment office in Kansas City, Missouri, in its capacity as paying agent and 
registrar, hereinafter called the “AGENT”. 

WHEREAS, the ISSUER has issued, or is currently in the process of issuing, pursuant to an ordinance, 
resolution, order, final terms certificate, notice of sale or other authorizing instrument of the governing 
body of the ISSUER, hereinafter collectively called the “Bond Document” certain bonds, certificates, 
notes and/or other debt instruments, more particularly described as $2,200,000 General Obligation 
Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 hereinafter called the “Bonds”; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Bond Document, the ISSUER has designated and appointed the AGENT 
as agent to perform registrar and paying agent services, to wit: establishing and maintaining a record of 
the owners of the Bonds, effecting the transfer of ownership of the Bonds in an orderly and efficient 
manner, making payments of principal and interest when due pursuant to the terms and conditions of the 
Bonds, and for other related purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the AGENT has represented that it possesses the necessary qualifications and maintains 
the necessary facilities to properly perform the required services as such registrar and paying agent and is 
willing to serve in such capacities for the ISSUER; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual promises and covenants herein contained the parties 
agree as follows:   

1. The ISSUER has designated and appointed the AGENT as registrar and paying agent of 
the Bonds pursuant to the Bond Document, and the AGENT has accepted such appointment and agrees to 
provide the services set forth therein and herein. 

2. The ISSUER agrees to deliver or cause to be delivered to the AGENT a transcript of the 
proceedings related to the Bonds to contain the following documents: 

a) A copy of the Bond Document, and the consent or approval of any other governmental or 
regulatory authority, required by law to approve or authorize the issuance of the Bonds; 

b) A written opinion by an attorney or by a firm of attorneys with a nationally recognized standing 
in the field of municipal bond financing, and any supporting or supplemental opinions, to the 
effect that the Bonds and the Bond Document have been duly authorized and issued by, are 
legally binding upon and are enforceable against the ISSUER; 

c) A closing certificate of the ISSUER, a closing certificate and/or receipt of the purchaser(s) of 
the Bonds, and such other documents related to the issuance of the Bonds as the Agent 
reasonably deems necessary or appropriate; and 

d) Unless Paragraph 20 hereof is applicable, in addition to the transcript of proceedings a 
reasonable supply of blank Bond certificates bearing the manual or facsimile signatures of 



2 

officials of the ISSUER authorized to sign certificates and, if required by the Bond Document, 
impressed with the ISSUER’s seal or facsimile thereof, to enable the AGENT to provide Bond 
Certificates to the holders of the Bonds upon original issuance or the transfer thereof. 

The foregoing documents may be subject to the review and approval of legal counsel for the 
AGENT.  Furthermore, the ISSUER shall provide to the AGENT prompt written notification of any future 
amendment or change in respect of any of the foregoing, together with such documentation as the AGENT 
reasonably deems necessary or appropriate. 

3. Unless Paragraph 20 hereof is applicable, Bond certificates provided by the ISSUER shall 
be printed in a manner to minimize the possibility of counterfeiting.  This requirement shall be deemed 
satisfied by use of a certificate format meeting the standard developed by the American National Standards 
Committee or in such other format as the AGENT may accept by its authentication thereof.  The AGENT 
shall have no responsibility for the form or contents of any such certificates.  The ISSUER shall, while 
any of the Bonds are outstanding, provide a reasonable supply of additional blank certificates at any time 
upon request of the AGENT.  All such certificates shall satisfy the requirements set forth in Paragraphs 
2(d) and 3. 

4. The AGENT shall initially register and authenticate, pursuant to instructions from the 
ISSUER and/or the initial purchaser(s) of the Bonds, one or more Bonds and shall enter into a Bond 
registry record the certificate number of the Bond and the name and address of the owner.  The AGENT 
shall maintain such registry of owners of the Bonds until all the Bonds have been fully paid and 
surrendered.  The initial owner of each Bond as reflected in the registry of owners shall not be changed 
except upon transfers of ownership and in accordance with procedures set forth in the Bond Document or 
this Agreement. 

5. Transfers of ownership of the Bonds shall be made by the AGENT as set forth in the Bond 
Document.  Absent specific guidelines in the Bond Document, transfers of ownership of the Bonds shall 
be made by the AGENT only upon delivery to the AGENT of a properly endorsed Bond or of a Bond 
accompanied by a properly endorsed transfer instrument, accompanied by such documents as the AGENT 
may deem necessary to evidence the authority of the person making the transfer, and satisfactory evidence 
of compliance with all applicable laws relating to the collection of taxes.  The AGENT reserves the right 
to refuse to transfer any Bond until it is satisfied that each necessary endorsement is genuine and effective, 
and for that purpose it may require guarantees of signatures in accordance with applicable rules of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and the standards and procedures of the AGENT, together with 
such other assurances as the AGENT shall deem necessary or appropriate.  The AGENT shall incur no 
liability for delays in registering transfers as a result of inquiries into adverse claims or for the refusal in 
good faith to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized.  Upon presentation 
and surrender of any duly registered Bond and satisfaction of the transferability requirements, the AGENT 
shall (a) cancel the surrendered Bond; (b) register a new Bond(s) as directed in the same aggregate 
principal amount and maturity; (c) authenticate the new Bond(s); and (d) enter the transferee’s name and 
address, together with the certificate number of the new Bond(s), in its registry of owners. 

6. The AGENT may deliver Bonds by first class, certified, or registered mail, or by courier. 

7. Ownership of, payment of the principal amount of, redemption premium, if any, and 
interest due on the Bonds and delivery of notices shall be subject to the provisions of the Bond Document, 



3 

and for all other purposes.  The AGENT shall have no responsibility to determine the beneficial owners 
of any Bonds and shall owe no duties to any such beneficial owners.  Upon written request and reasonable 
notice from the ISSUER, the AGENT will mail, at the ISSUER’s expense, notices or other 
communications from the ISSUER to the holders of the Bonds as recorded in the registry maintained by 
the AGENT. 

8. Unless the Bond Document provides otherwise, the ISSUER shall, without notice from or 
demand of the AGENT, provide to the AGENT funds that are immediately available at least one business 
day prior to the relevant interest and/or principal payment date, sufficient to pay on each interest payment 
date and each principal payment date, all interest and principal then payable under the terms and provisions 
of the Bond Document and the Bonds.  The AGENT shall have no responsibility to make any such 
payments to the extent ISSUER has not provided sufficient immediately available funds to AGENT on 
the relevant payment date.  Unless the Bond Document provides otherwise, in the event that an interest 
and/or principal payment date shall be a date that is not a business day, payment may be made on the next 
succeeding business day and no interest shall accrue.  The term “business day” shall include all days 
except Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays recognized by the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, 
Missouri.  

9. Unless otherwise provided in the Bond Document and subject to the provisions of 
Paragraph 12 hereof, to the extent that the ISSUER has made sufficient funds available to it, the AGENT 
will pay to the record owners of the Bonds as of any record date (as specified in the Bond certificate or 
Bond Document) the interest due thereon as of the related interest payment date or any redemption date 
and, will pay upon presentation and surrender of such Bond at maturity or earlier date of redemption to 
the owner of any Bond, the principal or redemption amount of such Bond. 

10. The AGENT may make a charge against any Bond owner sufficient for the reimbursement 
of any governmental tax or other charge required to be paid for any reason, including, but not limited to, 
failure of such owner to provide a correct taxpayer identification number to the AGENT.  Such charge 
may be deducted from an interest or principal payment due to such owner. 

11. Unless payment of interest, principal, and redemption premium, if any, is made by 
electronic transfer all payments will be made by check or draft and mailed to the last address of the owner 
as reflected on the registry of owners, or to such other address as directed in writing by the owner.  In the 
event of payment of interest, the principal amount of and redemption premium, if any, by electronic 
transfer, the AGENT shall make payment by such means, at the expense of the ISSUER, pursuant to 
written instructions from the owner. 

12. Subject to the provisions of the Bond Document, the AGENT may pay at maturity or 
redemption or issue new certificates to replace certificates represented to the AGENT to have been lost, 
destroyed, stolen or otherwise wrongfully taken, but first may require the Bond owner to pay a replacement 
fee, to furnish an affidavit of loss, and/or furnish either an indemnity bond or other indemnification 
satisfactory to the AGENT indemnifying the ISSUER and the AGENT.   

13. The AGENT shall comply with the provisions, if any, of the Bond Document and the rules 
of the Securities and Exchange Commission pertaining to the cancellation and retention of Bond 
certificates and the periodic certification to the Issuer of the cancellation of such Bond certificates.  In the 
event that the ISSUER requests in writing that the AGENT forward to the ISSUER the cancelled Bond 



4 

certificates, the ISSUER agrees to comply with the foregoing described rules.  The AGENT shall have no 
duty to retain any documents or records pertaining to this Agreement, the Bond Document or the Bonds 
any longer than eleven years after final payment on the Bonds, unless otherwise required by the rules of 
the Securities and Exchange Commission or other applicable law. 

14. In case of any request or demand for inspection of the registry of owners or other related 
records maintained by the AGENT, the AGENT may be entitled to receive appropriate instructions from 
the ISSUER before permitting or refusing such inspection.  The AGENT reserves the right, however, to 
only permit such inspection at a location and at such reasonable time or times designated by the Agent. 

15. The AGENT is authorized to act on the order, directions or instructions of such officials as 
the governing body of ISSUER as the ISSUER by resolution or other proper action shall designate.  The 
AGENT shall be protected in acting upon any paper or document believed by it to be genuine and to have 
been signed by the proper official(s), and the ISSUER shall promptly notify AGENT in writing of any 
change in the identity or authority of officials authorized to sign Bond certificates, written instructions or 
requests.  If not so provided in the Bond Document, if any official whose manual or facsimile signature 
appears on blank Bond certificates shall die, resign or be removed from office or authority before the 
authentication of such certificates by the Agent, the AGENT may nevertheless issue such certificates until 
specifically directed to the contrary in writing by the ISSUER. 

16. The AGENT shall provide notice(s) to the owners of the Bonds and such depositories, 
banks, brokers, rating agencies, information services, repositories, or publications as required by the terms 
of the Bond Document and to any other entities that request such notice(s) and, if so directed in such other 
manner and to such other parties as the Issuer shall so direct in writing and at the expense of the ISSUER. 

17. The ISSUER shall compensate the AGENT for the AGENT’s ordinary services as paying 
agent and registrar and shall reimburse the AGENT for all ordinary out-of-pocket expenses, charges, 
advances, counsel fees and other costs incurred in connection with the Bonds, the Bond Document and 
this Agreement as set forth in the Exhibit A or as otherwise agreed to by the Issuer and Agent in writing.  
In addition, should it become necessary for the AGENT to perform extraordinary services, the AGENT 
shall be entitled to extra compensation therefor and reimbursement for any out-of-pocket extraordinary 
costs and expenses, including, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees.  

18. The AGENT may resign, or be removed by the ISSUER, as provided in the Bond 
Document, or, if not so provided in the Bond Document, upon thirty days written notice to the other.  Upon 
the effective date of resignation or removal, all obligations of the AGENT hereunder shall cease and 
terminate.  In the event of resignation or removal, the AGENT shall deliver the registry of owners and all 
related books and records in accordance with the written instructions of the ISSUER or any successor 
agent designated in writing by the Issuer within a reasonable period following the effective date of its 
removal or resignation. 

19. Whenever in the performance of its duties as Agent hereunder, the Bond Document or 
under the Bonds the AGENT shall deem it desirable that a matter be proved or established prior to taking, 
suffering or omitting any action hereunder, under the Bond Document or under the Bonds, the AGENT 
may consult with legal counsel, including, but not limited to, legal counsel for the ISSUER, with respect 
to any matter in connection with this Agreement and it shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted 
by it in good faith in reliance upon the advice or opinion of such counsel. 



5 

20. In the event that the Bond Document provides that the initial registered owner of all of the 
Bond certificates is or may be the Depository Trust Company, or any other securities depository or 
registered clearing agency qualified under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (a 
“Securities Depository”), none of the beneficial owners will receive certificates representing their 
respective interest in the Bonds.  Except to the extent provided otherwise in the Bond Document, the 
following provisions shall apply: 

a) The registry of owners maintained by the AGENT will reflect as owner of the Bonds only the 
Securities Depository or its nominee, until and unless the ISSUER authorizes the delivery of 
Bond certificates to the beneficial owners as described in subsection (d) below. 

b) It is anticipated that during the term of the Bonds, the Securities Depository will make book-
entry transfers among its participants and receive and transmit payments of principal and 
interest on the Bonds to the participants, unless and until the ISSUER authorizes the 
 delivery of Bonds to the beneficial owners as described in subsection (d) below. 

c) The ISSUER may at any time, in accordance with the Bond Document, select and appoint a 
successor Securities Depository and shall notify the Agent of such selection and appointment 
in writing. 

d) If the ISSUER determines that the holding of the Bonds by the Securities Depository is no 
longer in the best interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, then the AGENT, at the 
written instruction and expense of the ISSUER, shall notify the beneficial owners of the Bonds 
by first class mail of such determination and of the availability of certificates to owners 
requesting the same.  The AGENT shall register in the names of and authenticate and deliver 
certificates representing their respective interests in the Bonds to the beneficial owners or their 
nominees, in principal amounts and maturities representing the interest of each, making such 
adjustments as it may find necessary or appropriate as to accrued interest and previous calls 
for redemption.  In such event, all references to the Securities Depository herein shall relate to 
the period of time when at least one Bond is registered in the name of the Securities Depository 
or its nominee.  For the purposes of this paragraph, the AGENT may conclusively rely on 
information provided by the Securities Depository and its participants as to principal amounts 
held by and the names and mailing addresses of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, and shall 
not be responsible for any investigation to determine the beneficial owners.  The cost of 
printing certificates for the Bonds and expenses of the AGENT shall be paid by the ISSUER. 

21. The AGENT shall incur no liability whatsoever in taking or failing to take any action in 
accordance with the Bond Document, and shall not be liable for any error in judgment made in good faith 
by an officer or employee of the AGENT unless it shall be proved the AGENT was negligent in 
ascertaining the pertinent facts or acted intentionally in bad faith.  The AGENT shall not be under any 
obligation to prosecute or defend any action or suit in connection with its duties under the Bond Document 
or this Agreement or in respect of the Bonds, which, in its opinion, may involve it in expense or liability, 
unless satisfactory security and indemnity is furnished to the Agent (except as may result from the 
AGENT’s own negligence or willful misconduct).  To the extent permitted by law, the ISSUER agrees to 
indemnify the AGENT for, and hold it harmless against, any loss, liability, or expense incurred without 
negligence or bad faith on its part, arising out of or in connection with its acceptance or administration of 
its duties hereunder, including the cost and expense against any claim or liability in connection with the 



6 

exercise or performance of any of its powers or duties under this Agreement.  To the extent that the 
ISSUER may now or hereafter be entitled to claim, for itself or its assets, immunity from suit, execution, 
attachment (before or after judgment) or other legal process, the ISSUER irrevocably agrees not to claim, 
and it hereby waives, such immunity in connection with any suit or other action brought by the AGENT 
to enforce the terms of the Bond Document or this Agreement.  The AGENT shall only be responsible for 
performing such duties as are set forth herein, required by the Bond Document, or otherwise agreed to in 
writing by the AGENT. 

22. It is mutually understood and agreed that, unless otherwise provided in the Bonds or Bond 
Document, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Iowa, both as to interpretation 
and performance. 

23. It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or provision of this 
Agreement is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any applicable law, regulation or rule, the 
validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the 
parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular part, term, or 
provision held to be invalid. 

24. The name “UMB Bank, n.a.” shall include its successor or successors, any surviving 
corporation into which it may be merged, any new corporation resulting from its consolidation with any 
other corporation or corporations, the successor or successors of any such surviving or new corporation, 
and any corporation to which the corporate trust business of said Bank may at any time be transferred. 

25. All notices, demands, and request required or permitted to be given to the ISSUER or 
AGENT under the provisions hereof must be in writing and shall be deemed to have been sufficiently 
given, upon receipt if (i) personally delivered, (ii) sent by email or electronic means and confirmed by 
phone or (iii) mailed by registered or certified mail, with return receipt requested, delivered as follows: 

If to AGENT: UMB Bank, n.a. 
 Attn:  Corporate Trust & Escrow Services 
 7155 Lake Drive, Suite 120 
 West Des Moines, Iowa 50266 

If to ISSUER: City of Anamosa, Iowa 
 Attn: City Administrator 
 City Hall 

 107 South Ford Street 
 Anamosa, Iowa 52205-1841 

26. The parties hereto agree that the transactions described herein may be conducted and 
related documents may be sent, received or stored by electronic means.  Copies, telecopies, facsimiles, 
electronic files and other reproductions of original executed documents shall be deemed to be authentic 
and valid counterparts of such original documents for all purposes, including the filing of any claim, action 
or suit in the appropriate court of law. 

  



7 

27. In order to comply with provisions of the USA PATRIOT Act of 2001, as amended from 
time to time, and the Bank Secrecy Act, as amended from time to time, the AGENT may request certain 
information and/or documentation to verify confirm and record identification of persons or entities who 
are parties to this Agreement. 

28. If the Bonds are eligible for receipt of any U.S. Treasury Interest Subsidy and if so directed 
by the Bond Document or, as agreed to in writing between the Issuer and the Paying Agent, the Paying 
Agent shall comply with the provisions, if any, relating to it as described in the Bond Document or as 
otherwise agreed upon in writing between the Issuer and the Paying Agent.  The Paying Agent shall not 
be responsible for completion of or the actual filing of Form 8038-CP (or any successor form) with the 
IRS or any payment from the United States Treasury in accordance with §§ 54AA and 6431 of the Code. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have, by their duly authorized signatories, set their 
respective hands on the Dated Date. 

CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

___________________________________________ 
Mayor 

Attest: 
 

       
City Clerk 

 

UMB BANK, N.A., as PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR 

By:__________________________________________ 
Authorized Signatory



 
 

8 

 

PAYING AGENT, BOND REGISTRAR AND 
TRANSFER AGENT FEE SCHEDULE 

 
 
 
ADMINISTRATION FEE     
 

• Book Entry Bonds    $300 initial/$600 annual 
• Registered/Private Placement Bonds  $500 initial/$600 annual 

  
*Initial Fees charged at Closing 
*Annual Fees charged in arrears month of closing 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES  

• Placement of CDs or Sinking  Funds  $500 per set up/outside UMB 
• Late Payments     $100 
• Optional or Partial Redemption  $300  
• Mandatory Redemption   $100 
• Early Termination/Full Call   $500  
• Paying Costs of Issuance   $500 one-time fee 

 
SERVICES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 

• Dissemination Agent    $1,000 annual 

CHANGES IN FEE SCHEDULE 

UMB Bank, N.A. reserves the right to renegotiate this fee schedule 

Reasonable charges will be made for additional services or reports not contemplated at the time of execution of the 
Agreement or not covered specifically elsewhere in this schedule. Extraordinary out-of-pocket expenses will be 
charged at cost.  However, this does not include ordinary out-of-pocket expenses such as normal postage and 
supplies, which are included in the annual fees quoted above. 

 

 







 

 

 
October 05, 2022 
Project No: I191102 
Invoice No: 2200032 

City of Anamosa 
 

107 South Ford Street 
 

Anamosa, IA 52205  
 

Project I191102 Anamosa Police Station Renovation 
 
Professional Services from September 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022 
Phase 500 Bidding / Negotiation 
Fee 

Total Fee 3,012.50 
 

Percent Percent 
Billing Phase of Fee Fee Complete Earned 
Bidding / Negotiation   100.00 3,012.50 100.00 3,012.50 

 
Total Earned 3,012.50 
Previous Fee Billing 1,506.25 
Current Fee Billing 1,506.25 

Total Fee 1,506.25 
Reimbursable Expenses 

Travel, Meals & Lodging 
9/7/2022 Stark, Brian Pre-Bid Meeting 96.25 
9/21/2022 Stark, Brian Bid Opening 92.50 

Reproductions/Photocopy 
9/29/2022 Rapids Reproductions Inc Anamosa Police Bid Sets (24) 2,885.44 

Total Reimbursables 1.1 times 3,074.19  3,381.61 
Total this Phase $4,887.86 

 

Interest 
1.50% of 8,736.25 (balance over 30 days) 131.04 
 

Total this Invoice $5,018.90 
 
Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 
0000010 5/20/2022 4,217.50 
0000012 6/21/2022 4,518.75 

 
*Please make checks payable to Martin Gardner Architecture, 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

September 22, 2022 

 

 

 

 

City of Anamosa 

107 S. Ford Street 

Anamosa, IA 52205 

 

Re: Renovation to Anamosa Police Station 

 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

 

On Wednesday, September 21st at 2:00 pm, a public bid opening for the Renovation to the Anamosa Police 

Station building was conducted at City Hall.  Bids were collected, opened, and read aloud @ 2:00 pm local 

time.  For the project, nine bids were received and tabulated (see the enclosed bid tabulation). 

 

Of all the bids received, Dave’s Complete Construction, Delhi Iowa was the apparent low bidder.  Their base 

bid was $861,237.00 with an alternate additive bid of $13,300.00 to complete the exterior painting on the 

building for a total bid of $874,537.00.  Their indicated substantial completion date for the project is April 28th, 

2023.   

 

I have reviewed the bids submitted and had conversations with Dave Fink of Dave’s Complete Construction 

regarding the project.  He stated that he is satisfied with his bid submission.  His bid is under the projected 

construction cost of $991,545.00 as indicated in MGA’s final cost opinion.  

 

I recommend that the City of Anamosa award the construction contract to Dave’s Complete Construction for the 

base bid and alternate as submitted.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Brian Stark, Senior Project Manager 

MARTIN GARDNER ARCHITECTURE, P.C. 



Page 1 of 1

www.MartinGardnerArch.com
Bid Tab Renovation to Anamosa Police Station

09/21/2022

Wednesday, September 21, 2022

2:00 PM

Exterior Painting

Contractor Name

Bid

Bond Addenda Base Bid

Alternate Bid A-1

(Deduct or Add) Total

Completion

Date

Boomerang

Anamosa, IA
√ 1&2 $1,257,000.00 $24,000.00 $1,281,000.00 10/1/2023

Dave's Complete Construction

Delhi, IA
√ 1&2 $861,237.00 $13,300.00 $874,537.00 4/28/2023

Knuton Construction Services

Iowa City, IA
√ 1&2 $1,031,000.00 $11,332.00 $1,042,332.00 6/15/2023

Larson Construction

Independence, IA
√ 1&2 $921,500.00 $14,000.00 $935,500.00 9/30/2023

Peak Construction Group

North Liberty, IA
√ 1&2 $1,016,000.00 $12,500.00 $1,028,500.00 7/28/2023

Portzen Construction

Dubuque, IA
√ 1&2 $1,125,000.00 $11,500.00 $1,136,500.00 6/1/2023

Septagon Construction

Cedar Rapids, IA
√ 1&2 $1,005,900.00 $13,500.00 $1,019,400.00 4 months

Tricon Construction

Dubuque, IA
√ 1&2 $1,047,000.00 $12,000.00 $1,059,000.00 7/30/2023

Woodruff Construction

Tiffin, IA
√ 1&2 $1,024,370.00 $12,650.00 $1,037,020.00 6/30/2023

700 11th St., Ste. 200

Marion, IA 52302

P: (319) 377-7604

F: (319) 377-1175

 102 S. Frederick Avenue, Suite 1

Oelwein, IA 50662

P: (563) 933-4712



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-67 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE CONTRACT FOR THE ANAMOSA POLICE STATION 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT TO DAVE’S COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION AND AUTHORIZING THE 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE APPRORIATE DOCUMENTS 
 
 WHEREAS, Bids were due on September 21st, 2022 and nine bids were received; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Bids were opened and the firm of Dave’s Complete Construction, Delhi, Iowa was 
determined to be the low responsive bidder and found to be qualified to complete the work; and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, 
approves the contract award for the Anamosa Police Station Construction Project to the firm of Dave’s 
Complete Construction, of Delhi, Iowa in the amount of $874,537.00 for the base and alternate bid for the 
project and authorizes the City Administrator to execute the appropriate documents.  
  
 
Councilmember _______ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-67 and moved for its adoption.  
Councilmember ______ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following indicates the 
result of the vote. 
 

Council Member AYE NAY ABSENT 
CRUMP    

GOMBERT    
SMITH    
STOUT    

TUETKEN    
ZUMBACH    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of October, 2022. 
 

 
                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 





























RESOLTUION NO 2022-64 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING DEDICATION OF PUBLIC STREETS, LOT, LAND 
DONATION AND UTILITIES AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 

EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA, IOWA 

 WEREAS; Eagle View Land Development, Inc. installed streets in Meadow Ridge Eighth 
Addition , consisting of Council Street and Meadow Ridge Court; 

 WHEREAS; Eagle View Land Development, Inc. installed subdrains, storm sewer, sanitary 
sewer and water mains in areas adjacent to Council Street and Meadow Ridge Court; 

 WHEREAS, the installation of the streets and utilities are necessary to handle the new 
and future development within the area; 

 WHEREAS, the dedication to the City of Anamosa of Outlot A, Meadow Ridge Ninth 
Addition; 

 WHEREAS, the donation to the City of Anamosa of Lot #1, Meadow Ridge Ninth Addition 
to be designated as a City Park; 

 WHEREAS, the street and utilities are public infrastructure and anticipated to remain as 
such; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Anamosa, Iowa, as follows: 

1. That the Dedication of Public Street and Utilities to the City of Anamosa, Iowa is 
hereby approved. 

2. That the  Dedication of Outlot A and Lot #1 to the City of Anamosa, Iowa is hereby 
approved. 

3. That the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the Dedication and any other 
instruments that may be necessary to formally accept this Dedication.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of October 2022. 

 

 



 

        _______________________ 

        Rod Smith, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________ 

Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 











































Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-65 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT TO THE PARK BOARD TO FILL TERM ENDING 

OCTOBER 15, 2025 
 
 WHEREAS, the Anamosa Code of Ordinances provides the Mayor with the power to appoint 
members of the Park Board, with the approval of the City Council; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a trustee resigned and this is to fill the remaining three (3) years of the term; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the Mayor and the City Council for their 
review and consideration. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that 
the following appointment to the Park Board approved with an effective date of October 10, 2022: 
  

 Position Appointee Name Term Expires 
Park Board  James Conmey October 15, 2025 

 
Councilmember _______ introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2022-65 and moved for its adoption.  
Councilmember ______ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the following indicates the 
result of the vote. 
 

Council Member AYE NAY ABSENT 
CRUMP    

GOMBERT    
SMITH    
STOUT    

TUETKEN    
ZUMBACH    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of October, 2022. 
 

 
                                                          ______________________________ 

                                                                                Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Michon Jackson, City Administrator/City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-66 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CREATION OF TWO (2) SEASONAL PART TIME 
EMPLOYEES FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT FOR THE 2022 WINTER 

SEASON 
 
 WHEREAS, with the upcoming winter season there is a need to hire part time seasonal 
personnel to maintain the parks and to staff the LCC; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the personnel list and personnel to hire have been reviewed by the Director and 
recommended to the Parks and Recreation Board where it was approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review 
and consideration; and 

 
WHEREAS, the need for two part time position of no more than 25 hours per week at the rate 

of $8.50/hour be reviewed and considered by the City Council. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the following creation of two (2) winter seasonal positions for the upcoming season be 
approved 
  
 

COUNCILMEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT 
 CRUMP      
GOMBERT    
SMITH    
STOUT    
TUETKEN    
ZUMBACH    

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 10th day of October, 2022. 
                  
 
                                                                                                _______________________  

              ROD SMITH, MAYOR  
ATTEST:  
 
     
MICHON JACKSON, CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK 























Gutters & Downspouts 6"
Sealant - Geocell
3x4 Outlet
3x4 A Elbow Standard Color
3x4 Downspout Standard Color
6" Gutter Coil Standard Color
Tear Off

October 3, 2022 Branch Office:
Anamosa City Fire Department 9915 Atlantic Dr. SW Suite 100 / Cedar Rapids, IA 52404
Job: 701 E 3rd St, Anamosa  GU Jerod Graham
Project: 36605
Location: 701 E 3rd St Plan Date:

Anamosa , IA 52205 Acknowledge Addenda #: None
Number: 162843 Mobilizations:

Our quotation is based on the following conditions:
1. We anticipate installing this project in 1 mobilization(s).  Additional charges shall apply if additional time or trips are needed due to sequencing or 
construction schedule changes outside of our control.
2. Thermal insulation specifications frequently include products inapplicable to our scope of work. For this reason, rigid insulation is specifically excluded 
from our scope unless explicitly called out in our proposal.
3. Insulation thicknesses (if noted above) are nominal.  Some variance will occur.
4. This proposal excludes extraordinary measures to achieve HERS or other ratings unless specifically noted in our proposal. These exclusions include but 
are not limited to:  Caulking at rim joists, sill plate, and attic interface, air sealing at unit partition walls in multifamily buildings, and air sealing or other 
items due to unexpected framing details.  Such services may be available – contact KCS for details.
5. Firestopping, smokestopping, and thermal barriers are excluded from our scope, unless specifically noted in our proposal
6. Inspections must be completed prior to commencement of insulation work
7. Parking/access to the jobsite for our equipment is required. Contact KCS for specific details
8. Vertical access is required to all areas to receive insulation
9. Substrate and ambient temperatures of 50° F shall be maintained prior to and during application of spray applied insulation, and during dry/cure 
time, if applicable. Temporary heating and enclosure shall be the responsibility of others. Contact KCS for specific details
10. Spray applied fiberglass or cellulose may require drying time prior to covering. This drying time may vary due to climate conditions or assembly 
details.  Consult manufacturer’s specifications for details.

Pricing 701 E 3rd St, Anamosa  GU - 10/3/2022 - Anamosa City Fire Department
Package 1: Gutters & Downspouts 6" $1,355.89

 Please review the terms below, sign and return a copy of this proposal to our office. 
 No work can be started without a signed copy on file at our office. 

 Accepted By:

                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                        Signature                                                                                   Date

700 SE Oralabor Rd. | Ankeny, IA 50021
P 515.292.5714 | P 888.292.2382
F 515.965.0671 | www.insulation.net



11. Spray applied cellulose may require that cross bracing be installed in cavities. Cross bracing shall be the responsibility of others. Consult 
manufacturer’s specifications for details.
12. The Insulation Contractors Association of America recommends that commercial and residential water and plumbing pipes or fire protection 
sprinkler systems be installed with the heated space of the building (defined as spaces to be maintained at 50° F).  It is further recommended that water 
and plumbing pipes or fire protection sprinkler systems not be installed in walls, ceilings, or floors adjacent to unheated spaces.  In any event, KCS 
cannot warrant or guarantee that the water and plumbing pipes or sprinkler system or any component thereof will not freeze, burst or cause loss of life, 
damages to property, or loss of the use of property, or any other damages from any cause.
13. This proposal excludes Bid, Performance and Payment Bonds. Should such a bond be required, actual cost shall be borne by Contractor or Owner
14. Sales and/or use taxes, if applicable, are included in our proposal.
15. KCS is an open shop. This proposal does not include union wages fringes or dues, nor does it include Davis-Bacon or other prevailing wages, unless 
specifically acknowledged in our proposal. Additional wages required at time of work due to updated wage decisions shall be the responsibility of the 
Contractor or Owner.
16. This proposal is based on straight time.  Additional charges shall apply for overtime, off-hour, or holiday work
17. To ensure the safety of our crews, jobsite must be broom clean and free of construction debris prior to our arrival
18. Contractor or Owner is to comply with and be responsible that the jobsite meets all OSHA and ANSI regulations necessary for KCS to safely 
complete contracted scope of work
19. Asbestos Policy: Customer safety is our highest priority; for this reason, we have a strict policy regarding suspected asbestos found prior to or during 
the course of our work that may become disturbed as a result of our work. To protect you, your family, and the people who occupy the building, we will 
suspend our work until the Owner or Contractor has tested the suspected asbestos and, if necessary, has it abated by a licensed contractor. Any work 
performed will be billed on a prorated basis.
20. Spray foam safe handling practices require that everyone (other than certified spray technicians) vacate the jobsite, remaining completely out of the 
building and at least 50 feet away for 24 hours after spraying is complete unless otherwise noted. See manufacturer ’s Health and Safety Statement for 
details.
21. Under certain circumstances spray foam insulation requires an ignition or thermal barrier to comply with building code.  If customer declines KCS 
offer for installing an ignition or thermal barrier coating in conjunction with spray foam, customer is specifically agreeing that measures to achieve code 
compliance with be their responsibility
22. Exterior spray applications where winds are in excess of 15mph or where damage may occur to adjacent property due to overspray or material drift 
shall be discontinued until such conditions change.  KCS shall not be responsible for enclosure or other measures to mitigate such risk unless specifically 
noted in our proposal, nor shall KCS be liable for delay due to such conditions.
23. Terms:  COD or Net 30 with credit approval (please contact KCS at the number in our proposal to set up an account). Draws upon request, balance 
upon completion.
24. Balances over 30 days will be subject to a finance charge of 1 ½ % per month (18% annual rate).  Payments will be applied to finance charges then 
oldest invoices.  All collection costs, including attorney’s fees and expenses shall be borne by Contractor or Owner. Payment systems requiring fees shall 
result in additional charges
25. This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days of our proposal date and is valid for work performed thru 90 days from our proposal 
date.
26. Please note that this offer is contingent on accepting the terms of the attached proposal without modification. You may accept this offer by either: 
signing and returning our proposal, or by having KCS commence performance of the work described therein. In either case, KCS will consider both 
parties to be bound by this agreement
27. This proposal does not include 3rd party payment management fees. Additional 3rd party payment management fees will result in increase of 
contract price through change order.
28. This proposal, terms, and conditions shall become part of work agreements/subcontracts

700 SE Oralabor Rd. | Ankeny, IA 50021
P 515.292.5714 | P 888.292.2382
F 515.965.0671 | www.insulation.net






















	1.0 101022 Council Agenda
	4.0 9.26.22 Minutes
	6.1 RES 2022-59 Auth BPA GO CP LA
	6.1 RES 2022-59 FINAL CDC
	6.1 RES 2022-59 loan agreement
	6.1 RES 2022-59 UMB Updated Reg PA
	1. The ISSUER has designated and appointed the AGENT as registrar and paying agent of the Bonds pursuant to the Bond Document, and the AGENT has accepted such appointment and agrees to provide the services set forth therein and herein.
	2. The ISSUER agrees to deliver or cause to be delivered to the AGENT a transcript of the proceedings related to the Bonds to contain the following documents:
	a) A copy of the Bond Document, and the consent or approval of any other governmental or regulatory authority, required by law to approve or authorize the issuance of the Bonds;
	b) A written opinion by an attorney or by a firm of attorneys with a nationally recognized standing in the field of municipal bond financing, and any supporting or supplemental opinions, to the effect that the Bonds and the Bond Document have been dul...
	c) A closing certificate of the ISSUER, a closing certificate and/or receipt of the purchaser(s) of the Bonds, and such other documents related to the issuance of the Bonds as the Agent reasonably deems necessary or appropriate; and
	d) Unless Paragraph 20 hereof is applicable, in addition to the transcript of proceedings a reasonable supply of blank Bond certificates bearing the manual or facsimile signatures of officials of the ISSUER authorized to sign certificates and, if requ...

	3. Unless Paragraph 20 hereof is applicable, Bond certificates provided by the ISSUER shall be printed in a manner to minimize the possibility of counterfeiting.  This requirement shall be deemed satisfied by use of a certificate format meeting the st...
	4. The AGENT shall initially register and authenticate, pursuant to instructions from the ISSUER and/or the initial purchaser(s) of the Bonds, one or more Bonds and shall enter into a Bond registry record the certificate number of the Bond and the nam...
	5. Transfers of ownership of the Bonds shall be made by the AGENT as set forth in the Bond Document.  Absent specific guidelines in the Bond Document, transfers of ownership of the Bonds shall be made by the AGENT only upon delivery to the AGENT of a ...
	6. The AGENT may deliver Bonds by first class, certified, or registered mail, or by courier.
	7. Ownership of, payment of the principal amount of, redemption premium, if any, and interest due on the Bonds and delivery of notices shall be subject to the provisions of the Bond Document, and for all other purposes.  The AGENT shall have no respon...
	8. Unless the Bond Document provides otherwise, the ISSUER shall, without notice from or demand of the AGENT, provide to the AGENT funds that are immediately available at least one business day prior to the relevant interest and/or principal payment d...
	9. Unless otherwise provided in the Bond Document and subject to the provisions of Paragraph 12 hereof, to the extent that the ISSUER has made sufficient funds available to it, the AGENT will pay to the record owners of the Bonds as of any record date...
	10. The AGENT may make a charge against any Bond owner sufficient for the reimbursement of any governmental tax or other charge required to be paid for any reason, including, but not limited to, failure of such owner to provide a correct taxpayer iden...
	11. Unless payment of interest, principal, and redemption premium, if any, is made by electronic transfer all payments will be made by check or draft and mailed to the last address of the owner as reflected on the registry of owners, or to such other ...
	12. Subject to the provisions of the Bond Document, the AGENT may pay at maturity or redemption or issue new certificates to replace certificates represented to the AGENT to have been lost, destroyed, stolen or otherwise wrongfully taken, but first ma...
	13. The AGENT shall comply with the provisions, if any, of the Bond Document and the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission pertaining to the cancellation and retention of Bond certificates and the periodic certification to the Issuer of the ...
	14. In case of any request or demand for inspection of the registry of owners or other related records maintained by the AGENT, the AGENT may be entitled to receive appropriate instructions from the ISSUER before permitting or refusing such inspection...
	15. The AGENT is authorized to act on the order, directions or instructions of such officials as the governing body of ISSUER as the ISSUER by resolution or other proper action shall designate.  The AGENT shall be protected in acting upon any paper or...
	16. The AGENT shall provide notice(s) to the owners of the Bonds and such depositories, banks, brokers, rating agencies, information services, repositories, or publications as required by the terms of the Bond Document and to any other entities that r...
	17. The ISSUER shall compensate the AGENT for the AGENT’s ordinary services as paying agent and registrar and shall reimburse the AGENT for all ordinary out-of-pocket expenses, charges, advances, counsel fees and other costs incurred in connection wit...
	18. The AGENT may resign, or be removed by the ISSUER, as provided in the Bond Document, or, if not so provided in the Bond Document, upon thirty days written notice to the other.  Upon the effective date of resignation or removal, all obligations of ...
	19. Whenever in the performance of its duties as Agent hereunder, the Bond Document or under the Bonds the AGENT shall deem it desirable that a matter be proved or established prior to taking, suffering or omitting any action hereunder, under the Bond...
	20. In the event that the Bond Document provides that the initial registered owner of all of the Bond certificates is or may be the Depository Trust Company, or any other securities depository or registered clearing agency qualified under the Securiti...
	a) The registry of owners maintained by the AGENT will reflect as owner of the Bonds only the Securities Depository or its nominee, until and unless the ISSUER authorizes the delivery of Bond certificates to the beneficial owners as described in subse...
	b) It is anticipated that during the term of the Bonds, the Securities Depository will make book-entry transfers among its participants and receive and transmit payments of principal and interest on the Bonds to the participants, unless and until the ...
	c) The ISSUER may at any time, in accordance with the Bond Document, select and appoint a successor Securities Depository and shall notify the Agent of such selection and appointment in writing.
	d) If the ISSUER determines that the holding of the Bonds by the Securities Depository is no longer in the best interests of the beneficial owners of the Bonds, then the AGENT, at the written instruction and expense of the ISSUER, shall notify the ben...

	21. The AGENT shall incur no liability whatsoever in taking or failing to take any action in accordance with the Bond Document, and shall not be liable for any error in judgment made in good faith by an officer or employee of the AGENT unless it shall...
	22. It is mutually understood and agreed that, unless otherwise provided in the Bonds or Bond Document, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Iowa, both as to interpretation and performance.
	23. It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any applicable law, regulation or rule, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions ...
	24. The name “UMB Bank, n.a.” shall include its successor or successors, any surviving corporation into which it may be merged, any new corporation resulting from its consolidation with any other corporation or corporations, the successor or successor...
	25. All notices, demands, and request required or permitted to be given to the ISSUER or AGENT under the provisions hereof must be in writing and shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given, upon receipt if (i) personally delivered, (ii) sent by e...
	26. The parties hereto agree that the transactions described herein may be conducted and related documents may be sent, received or stored by electronic means.  Copies, telecopies, facsimiles, electronic files and other reproductions of original execu...
	27. In order to comply with provisions of the USA PATRIOT Act of 2001, as amended from time to time, and the Bank Secrecy Act, as amended from time to time, the AGENT may request certain information and/or documentation to verify confirm and record id...
	28. If the Bonds are eligible for receipt of any U.S. Treasury Interest Subsidy and if so directed by the Bond Document or, as agreed to in writing between the Issuer and the Paying Agent, the Paying Agent shall comply with the provisions, if any, rel...
	Paying Agent, Bond Registrar and
	Transfer Agent Fee Schedule
	Additional Services
	Services Available Upon Request


	6.2 HR Green GIS services P&Z
	6.3 HR Green GIS services WATER
	6.4 MGA police reno invoice
	6.5 MGA Recommendation to Award Bids - DCCI
	Anamosa Bid Tabulation.pdf
	Bid Tab


	6.5 RES 2022-67 award police station renovation contract
	7.1 dedicaiton mr9 streets
	7.1 dedication CC2 Dedication streets
	7.1 dedication Meadow Ridge 9th Addition Final Plat
	7.1 dedication Meadow Ridge 10th Addition Final Plat
	7.1 dedication mr10 streets
	7.1 dedication of outlot and park
	7.1 RES 2022-64 dedication of public street and utilities for meadow ridge eighth addition
	7.1 RES 2022-64 dedication of utilities for meadow ridge eighth addition
	7.2 TIF for Fareway
	7.3 TIF for  r icklefs 416 Chamber Dr
	7.4 TIF for kraus 412 chamber dr
	7.5 TIF for Blue Max 106 e main st
	7.6 RES 2022-65 appoint park board Conmey
	7.7 RES 2022-66 two winter interns
	ATTEST:
	MICHON JACKSON, CITY ADMINISTRATOR/CLERK

	7.8 KULA for fire dept
	7.9 senior dining lighting
	7.10 Jones Co quarterly pmnt
	7.11 gutters for fire department old portion of building
	7.13 Expense approval report



